Dinas a Sir Abertawe



Hysbysiad o Gyfarfod

Fe'ch gwahoddir i gyfarfod

Pwyllgor Datblygu Polisi Pobl

- Lleoliad: O bell drwy Microsoft Teams
- Dyddiad: Dydd Mercher, 22 Medi 2021
- Amser: 4.00 pm
- Cadeirydd: Y Cynghorydd Ceri Evans

Aelodaeth:

Cynghorwyr: J P Curtice, S J Gallagher, P R Hood-Williams, Y V Jardine, M Jones, E T Kirchner, H Lawson, G J Tanner a/ac L V Walton

Gwylio ar-lein: https://bit.ly/3AaAHRz

Agenda

1	Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb.	Rhif y Dudalen
2	Derbyn datgeliadau o fuddiannau personol a rhagfarnol. www.abertawe.gov.uk/DatgeluCysylltiadau	
3	Cofnodion: Cymeradwyo a llofnodi, fel cofnod cywir, gofnodion y cyfarfod blaenorol.	1 - 4
4	Strategaeth Gofalwyr Ifanc. (Diweddariad Llafar)	
5	Datblygu Strategaeth Wirfoddoli Cyngor Abertawe. (Diweddai Llafar)	iad
6	Cyngor Abertawe - Darpariaeth Cyflogadwyedd. (Diweddariad Llafar)	l
7	Cynllun Gwaith 2021-2022.	5
Huw	Cyfarfod nesaf: Dydd Mercher, 27 Hydref 2021 ar 4.00 pm w Evans v Evans, Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd	
	ld Iau, 16 Medi 2021	
Cys	wllt: Gwasanaethau Democrataidd - (01792) 636923	

Agenda Item 3



Minutes of the People Policy Development Committee

Remotely via Microsoft Teams

Wednesday, 28 July 2021 at 4.00 pm

Present:	Councillor C R Evans (Chair) Preside	d	
Councillor(s) J P Curtice	Councillor(s) P R Hood-Williams	Councillor(s) H Lawson	
Officer(s) Amy Hawkins Simon Jones	Interim Head of Adult Services Social Services Strategy and Performance Improvement		
Allison Lowe Lucy Moore	Officer Democratic Services Offic Directorate Lawyer	cer	

Also Present:

Julia Manser, Swansea Council for Voluntary Services

Apologies for Absence

Councillor(s): S J Gallagher, M Jones and L V Walton

10 Disclosures of Personal & Prejudicial Interests.

In accordance with the Code of Conduct adopted by the City & County of Swansea, the following interests were declared:

Councillor Hannah Lawson declared a personal interest in Minute 13 "Swansea Council Volunteering Strategy Development".

11 Minutes:

Resolved that the Minutes of the People Policy Development Committee held on 23 June 2021 be approved and signed as a correct record.

12 Children and Young People's Rights Scheme. (Verbal)

Katie Spendiff, Rights Policy and Partnership Officer presented a verbal report on the Children and Young People's Rights Scheme.

She explained that they were in the process of refreshing and redeveloping the scheme which had been in place since 2014. Over the last 18 months the scheme had been co-produced with children & young people, members, practitioners and



national bodies in order to consider a more refined and renewed Children's Rights Scheme to ensure it was fit for purpose as we recovered from Covid-19.

Consultation on the scheme had commence mid-June and was scheduled to conclude on 31 July 2021. She encouraged all present to take part in the consultation.

Part of the work undertaken to date had been to align the scheme to some of the national work using the principles of the "right way approach" whilst considering:

- how we embed children's rights across the authority;
- how we could support the children and their families to feel empowered;
- how we could ensure that the above were done in a way that did not discriminate against particular groups of children and young people.

She stated that there was a dedicated section within the scheme focussing on the mechanisms that were inclusive and meaningful. These should include safe spaces for children to be involved in decisions that the Council made that affected the lives of the children and young people.

Initial feedback received was there was a gap between the face to face / direct interaction between children & young people and the decision makers. This was at a county wide level.

She would like to extend the conversation to the People Policy Development Committee, particularly in respect of collaboration to improve the mechanisms when listening to children and young people in order to make them inclusive in that decision making.

She asked the Committee:

What do you think needs to be done to improve the mechanisms for listening to all children and young people, particularly those who are marginalised?

Were there any good examples that could be shared?

Were there any particular areas of work where children & young people could come together with the decision makers over the next 12-18 months?

The Committee highlighted some good work that had been undertaken in:

Schools – usually the first point of contact for any scheme; Youth Clubs; EYST; Young Carers.

The Committee acknowledged the difficulty in ensuring that all children & young people were afforded the opportunity for their views to be captured and the mechanism used to ensure that took place.

The Rights Policy and Partnership Officer explained that the comments made to the consultation would be analysed by 20 August and a further report would be presented to full Council in October. All Councillors would have the opportunity to continue the conversation over the next few months.

The Chair stated that all 5 Policy Development Committees should consider how they could engage with children and young people so they could contribute to the various work plan items and their decision making. He went on to comment on the considerable amount of good work currently being undertaken in Swansea which was extremely positive and highlighted our ongoing commitment.

The Chair thanked the Rights Policy and Partnership Officer for the verbal report.

13 Swansea Council Volunteering Strategy Development. (Verbal update)

Amy Hawkins, Interim Head of Adult Services provided a verbal update on the current situation in relation to the Volunteering Strategy Development.

The closing date for the time limited regional Project Manager post had now passed and unfortunately no-one had been recruited. However, they had looked at the funding and suggested that the work could be carried out by our partners in Swansea Council for Voluntary Services (SCVS) and Neath Port Talbot Council for Voluntary Services. Welsh Government had also been consulted to enquiry if some of the funding could be utilised in continuing work with an external evaluator who has been supporting us on a regional multi-agency basis for the last year.

Resources from the regional strategy and workstream had also been launched. There were 12 information sheets on volunteering and 6 toolkits which were currently hosted on the West Glamorgan Regional Partnership and SCVS websites and would be posted on the Council website in due course. In addition, a short animated video had also been created around the first steps to volunteering.

The Interim Head of Adult Services explained that Anthony Richards in the Tackling Poverty Team was leading on the Volunteering Strategy and he and his team had met with Julia Manser, SCVS this week to consider any examples of good practice.

Julia Manser explained that the programme of work had commenced and the team had engaged with Monmouthshire County Council and been provided with a copy of their Volunteering Strategy. They were also looking at Swansea Bay University Health Board volunteering strategy from a statutory sector perspective. Regular ongoing meetings would continue this piece of work.

The Chair suggested that a Workshop be set up around the key principles that will be informing the strategy to provide the Committee with more detail.

Resolved that:

- 1) The verbal update be noted;
- 2) A workshop be set up prior to the next People Policy Development Committee scheduled for 22 September 2021.

14 Work Plan 2021-2022.

The Chair outlined the Work Plan for 2021-2022.

Resolved that the Work Plan for 2021-2022 be noted.

The meeting ended at 4.39 pm

Chair

Agenda Item 7



Report of the Chair

People Policy Development Committee – 22 September 2021

Work Plan 2021-2022

Date of meeting	Agenda items and Format
23 June 2021	 Young Carers Strategy (Update) Development of a Volunteers Strategy (Update) Employability
28 July 2021	 Development of a Volunteers Strategy (Update) Children and Young People's Rights Scheme
22 September 2021	 Swansea Council Volunteering Strategy Development Young Carers Strategy Employability
27 October 2021	Children and Young People's Rights Scheme
24 November 2021	
22 December 2021	
26 January 2022	
23 February 2022	
23 March 2022	